Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 16 April 2024 22:32

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Ajit Singh

Subject: FW: Delhi T1 - Budweiser Bar - CCTV BOQ
Attachments: CCTV LAYOUT.pdf

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 April 2024 03:15 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Pirooz
Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Delhi T1 - Budweiser Bar - CCTV BOQ

Hi Ajit ji,
PFB CCTV Layout & Requirements.

Budweiser Bar T1D
S.N. Item Name & Model No Company Name & Capicity Qry
1 DVR 16 CH. iDs-7216HUHI-M2S Hikvision 5 MP 1
2 Camera Indoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP 9
3 Camera Outdoor DS-2CE76HOT-ITPFS Hikvision 5 MP 2
4 HDD 10 TB WD Purple Surveilance 2
5 SMPS 12 VDC 16A Hikvision 12 VDC 16A 1
6 BNC Connecter ( Good Quality ) N/A 25
7 DC Connecter ( Good Quality ) N/A 15
8 3+1 Cable D-Link (90 MTR) D-Link 1
Regards,
Abhijit Patra

Manager — Revenue Assurance

Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Private Limited
New Udaan Bhawan,Opposite Terminal 3, IGI Airport
New Delhi — 110037

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 1:18 PM




To: Abhijit Patra <abhijit.patra@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Delhi T1 - Budweiser Bar - CCTV BOQ

Dear Abhijit

PFA CCTV layout for Budweiser kindly check and confirm and also share the BOQ with exact specs to proceed
further.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 11:14 AM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Delhi T1 - Budweiser Bar - CCTV BOQ

Dear Ajit,
Please take approval from Delhi RA on attached CCTV Layout post approval asked RA Team to share BOQ with exact
specs.

Dear Smrutika,
Once Ajit shared BOQ, please upload in Safal

Regards
Shadab Sukri



